From: MENZA Candice

To: "Woods, Barry T."
Subject: RE: OPUC Docket UM 1460 -- Notice of Filing
Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 10:58:31 AM

I will use this email as your request to be removed.

Thank you,

From: Woods, Barry T. [mailto:bwoods@ddlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 10:58 AM

To: MENZA Candice

Subject: Re: OPUC Docket UM 1460 -- Notice of Filing

Hi Candice-
I actually relocated to Maine and am now inactive in Oregon.
You can remove me as a contact on UM1460 if that works.

Sincerely,
Barry

Barry T. Woods
Attorney

Drummond & Drummond, LLP
One Monument Way
Portland, ME 04101
207.774.0317 w
503.504.6492 ¢

207.761.4690 f
bwoods@ddlaw.com

http:/www.ddlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message and any attachments is legally privileged and confidential
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please reply to the sender that this message was misdirected, delete the message and any attachments and do not
retain any copies. This message and any attachments may contain opinions, conclusions, and other information that do not relate to the
official business of the firm. If so, this firm does not endorse them.

On Mar 11, 2015, at 1:50 PM, MENZA Candice <candice.menza@state.or.us> wrote:

| sent out a change of service for ODOE in UM 1460 and the emails below were returned. The last
docket entry was a compliance from almost two years ago. | am not sure if anything else is coming
up soon.

Barry, | will go ahead and update your contact information if our system, so you will not need to file


mailto:/O=OREGON PUC/OU=OPUC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CJMENZA
mailto:bwoods@ddlaw.com
mailto:bwoods@ddlaw.com
http://www.ddlaw.com/
mailto:candice.menza@state.or.us

anything. | have your info from the bar.

Sommer and Christa, | am not sure if you want to file a change of service or not. The only filings we
ever get are ODOE updating their service list.

From: postmaster [mailto:postmaster@doj.state.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 4:41 PM

To: MENZA Candice
Subject: Undeliverable: OPUC Docket UM 1460 -- Notice of Filing

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

jbryant@idahopower.com

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to
resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

ordon@oregoncub.or

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to
resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

woods@sustainableattorney.com

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to
resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your
message: mail.idahopower.com, aspmx.l.google.com,smtp.secureserver.net.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: mail2.state.or.us

jbryant@idahopower.com
mail.idahopower.com, aspmx.l.google.com, smtp.secureserver.net #<mail.idahopower.com #5.1.1
SMTP; 550 5.1.1 <jbryant@idahopower.com=>: Recipient address rejected: User unknown in relay
recipient table> #SMTP#

gordon@oregoncub.org
mail.idahopower.com, aspmx.l.google.com, smtp.secureserver.net #<aspmx.l.google.com #5.1.1 SMTP;
550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please try> #SMTP#
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woods@sustainableattorney.com
mail.idahopower.com, aspmx.l.google.com, smtp.secureserver.net #<smtp.secureserver.net #5.1.1

SMTP; 550 5.1.1 <woods@sustainableattorney.com=> Recipient not found. <http://x.co/irbounce>>
#SMTP#

Original message headers:

Return-Path: <candice.menza@state.or.us>
Received: from OPUC-EMAIL.opuc.local (mail.puc.state.or.us [159.121.34.212])
by mail2.state.or.us with ESMTP id t2ANePIF000632-t2ANeP 1000632
(version=TLSv1.0 cipher=AES128-SHA bits=128 verify=CAFAIL); Tue, 10
Mar 2015
16:40:25 -0700
Received: from OPUC-EMAIL.opuc.local (¥fe80::b832:2efe:2c98:1b5d]) by
OPUC-EMAIL.opuc.local ([fe80::b832:2efe:2c98:1b5d%14]) with mapi id
14.03.0224.002; Tue, 10 Mar 2015 16:40:25 -0700
From: MENZA Candice <candice.menza@state.or.us>
To: ""adam@mcd-law.com™" <adam@mcd-law.com>, " i .
<bill _henri@gmail.com>, "“bob@oregoncub.org™"" <bob@oregoncub.org>,
"""catriona@oregoncub.org"' <catriona@oregoncub.org>,
"""cbearry@idahopower.com™** <cbearry@idahopower.com>, BROAD Diane
' <diane.broad@state.or.us>, """dockets@mcd-law.com”" <dockets@mcd-
aw.com>,

""douglas.marx@pacificorp.com”" <d0u%Igs.marx@pacificorp.com>,
<

"""elaine.prause@energytrust.org”’ <elaine.prause@energytrust.org>,

"""gordon@oregoncub.org"" <gordon@oregoncub.org>,
jbrvant@idahopower.com”"’

<jbryant@idahopower.com>, KINCAID Jess <jess.kincaid@state.or.us>,
""" john.volkman@energytrust.org™" <john.volkman@energytrust.org>,
""john@grid-net.com™" <john@grid-net.com>, ""kcowan@pdx.edu™"
<kcowan@pdx_.edu>, "'keith@caporegon-org'" <keith@caporegon.org>,
""kwnichols@comcast.net”" <kwnichols@comcast.net>,
""" Inordstrom@idahopower.com™" <lnordstrom@idahopower.com>,

""mark. thompson@nwnatural .com™" <mark.thompson@nwnatural.com>,
GALBRAITH

Maury <mgalbra@puc.state.or.us>, WEIRICH Michael o
<michael .weirich@state.or.us>, ""michelle.mishoe@pacificorp.com”"

<michelle.mishoe@pacificorp.com>, "'myoungbIood@igahopower.com'"
<myoungblood@idahopower.com>, '"oregondockets@pacificorp.com”"

<oregondockets@pacificorp.com>, ""pge.opuc. ings@pgn.com""

_<pge.opuc. filings@pan.com>, "“pkeisling@gmail.com™"

""renee.m.france@doj.state.or.us""" <renee.m.france@state.or.us>,
) ""rfrisbee@si-two.com"" <rfrisbee@si-two.com>,
richard.george@pgn.com™"

frlchard.?eorge@pgn.com>, """ royhemmingway@aol .com™ "
<royhemmingway@aol . com>,

"""sebergan@stoel .com”" <sebergan@stoel .com>, " “"wendy@mcd-law.com""
<wendy@mcd-law.com>, "“wendy@nwenergy.org-”" <wend%@nwenergy_org>,
"""woods@sustainableattorney.com”" <woods@sustainableattorney.com>

CC: SEELEY Jeff <jeff.seeley@state.or.us>

Subject: OPUC Doc&et UM 1460 -- Notice of Filing

Thread-Topic: OPUC Docket UM 1460 -- Notice of Filing

Thread-Index: AdBbi505u8LYmcmES20xPVIMOiUPNw==

Date: Tue, 10 Mar 2015 23:40:24 +0000

Message-1D: <ZF4ADFE7C1C3254BB5789CCC52D5769A40EB3A@OPUC-EMAIL .opuc.local>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originating-ip: [192.168.34.105]

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

boundary="_000_7F4ADFE7C1C3254BB5789CCC52D5769A40EB3AOPUCEMAILopucloca "
MIME-Version: 1.0
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